110A - Maha K. Alotaibi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

adali

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Chief Technology Officer
Daffah Company

600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Tuesday, September 27, 2022 7:17 PM

110A - Maha K. Alotaibi
RE: olidiwl wlb

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 600
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 505 298203

E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa//

From: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi <110A@awtad.sa>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 5:20 PM
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: ¢ldiiwl Cb

Regards

Maha K . Al -Otaibi
Human Resource Manager
Awtad Company
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2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Riyadh 12633-7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 508246948
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110A@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa
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From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:37 PM
To: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi

Subject: RE: ¢ldiiwl Cb
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asgali

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Technology Officer Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 600
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 505 298203

E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa//

From: 110A - Maha K. Alotaibi <110A@awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 1:25 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Subject: ¢lduiwl b
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Maha K . Al -Otaibi 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit 406 Tower (C) 4t Floor
Human Resource Manager

A dc Riyadh 12633-7437
wtad Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 508246948
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110A@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa




